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1 message

Newton, Sandra M <s.newton@imperial.ac.uk> Wed, Feb 27, 2019 at 4:45 AM
To: Xiaoyan Cao <xiaoyan.cao@jove.com>

Dear Xiaoyan,

The Kavanaugh and Sheenan paper 2018 was published in the Journal of Fungi, link attached here
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC6162640/#!p0o=55.7018

The article states that it is published with a CC BY license (https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/).
According to the link here for a CC BY license, figures from an article can be used and adapted as long as the original
source is given appropriate credit. We have clearly referenced and stated in the JOVE manuscript that the figure has
been adapted from the Kavanaugh and Sheenan paper 2018.

Please can you confirm that this is acceptable?
Many thanks

Sandra

From: em.jove.187f8.618b2b.d80b1597 @editorialmanager.com [mailto:em.jove.1878.618b2b.
d80b1597 @editorialmanager.com] On Behalf Of Xiaoyan Cao

Sent: 26 February 2019 22:09

To: Newton, Sandra M <s.newton@imperial.ac.uk>

Subject: Response Requested: JoVE Submission JoVE59703R1 - [EMID:3d43a33d6c2cebeb]

Dear Dr. Newton,

Regarding your JoVE submission JoVE59703R1 Methods for the use of the invertebrate, Galleria mellonella, as an
infection model to study the Mycobacterium tuberculosis complex, please obtain explicit copyright permission to reuse the
figure from Kavanaugh and Sheehan (2018). Explicit permission can be expressed in the form of a letter from the editor
or a link to the editorial policy that allows re-prints. Please email me this information at your earliest convenience.

Please feel free to email me with any questions or concerns about your manuscript.

Best Regards,
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In compliance with data protection regulations, you may request that we remove your personal registration
details at any time. (Remove my information/details) Please contact the publication office if you have any
questions.
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